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Malave, Erin

From: Michael Hill [(mhill@menzerhill.com]

Sent:  Thursday, September 02, 2010 3.02 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: P10000039861 Menzer & Hill, P.A.

Just checking on the status for change of address for the officers.

Thank you.

From: Michael Hill [mailte:mhill@menzerhill.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2010 12:35 PM
To: 'corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us’
Subject: P10000039861 Menzer & Hill, P.A,

This is to notify that Menzer & Hill, P.A. (Document# P10000039861) and it's officers, Michael Hill,
Director, and Gary Menzer, Director have changed their principal and mailing addresses to reflect the
following: ‘

7777 Glades Road
Suite 100
Boca Raton, FL 33434

Please also add the following email address for future notifications of Annual Report Reminders from the
Division of Coporations:

info@menzerhill.com

thank you,

Michael Hill

MH MENZER & HILL, P.A.

7777 Glades Road
Suite 100

Boca Raton, FL 33434
561-245-4711 Local
888-923-9223 Toll Free
561-431-4611 Fax
info@menzerhill.com

www.menzerhill.com
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